
From: Brown, Carol A.
Sent: 1/13/2014 3:06:18 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: GTS

He told me if Wong was the judge it would not matter who the assigned commissioner was - he is just 
overwhelmed with big cases and does not want this one

----Original Message----
From: Cherry, Brian K 1 mailto:BK.C7@pge.coin] 
Sent: Monday, January 13,2014 2:49 PM 
To: Brown, Carol A.
Subject: Re: GTS

Can you wait ? Florio said he would take it if Wong was ALJ.

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 13, 2014, at 2:35 PM, "Brown, Carol A." <carol.brown@.cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:earol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov» 
wrote:

Hello: it looks like it will be assigned to Peterman - Florio is way too busy and wants to mentor Peterman through 
the process. Peevey is OK with it - but wanted you to know the assigmnent is based on Florio's request (he does 
have SB and SONGS)
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